
From: Good Vibes 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 2:30 PM 
To: All Company Rock Connections 
Subject: Connect Mag Swag Challenge 
 
  

  

   

 

In this issue of Connect Magazine, 

Vic talked about professionalism as: 

“having passion and motivation, along with being 

highly trained and engaged in one’s specific craft, to 

the highest level of knowledge and execution.” 

 

  
  

  

 

Now we want to hear what you think: 
 

  

http://bit.ly/2m3PitO


  

   

 

Submit your answer by 6 p.m. Wednesday, July 11 for a chance to win a 

RC Backpack! You must include a quote from one of the interviews in the 

"Leading by Example" article in your response. 

 

One winner will be selected at random from the responses. 

Some responses may be included in future Connect Magazine content! 

 

 

  

Answer Here  
 

  
  

  

 

This sweet backpack could be yours! 
 

  

http://bit.ly/2zngQDR
http://shorty/ConnectRC-Challenge
http://shorty/ConnectRC-Challenge


 

 



   

 

Questions? 

Reach out to GoodVibes@rockconnections.com 

Follow us on Teams:  Shorty/ConnectRC  
 

  
  

  

 

Have a Connect Magazine story idea? 

Tell us about it here: Shorty/ConnectFeedback  
 

  
  

  

  

  

mailto:GoodVibes@rockconnections.com
http://shorty/ConnectRC
http://shorty/ConnectFeedback


 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

    

    

  

https://rockconnections.us15.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6216f035c3dd25f068b8d210f&id=82050f7b55&e=62dba586d8
https://rockconnections.us15.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6216f035c3dd25f068b8d210f&id=0acb892074&e=62dba586d8
https://rockconnections.us15.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6216f035c3dd25f068b8d210f&id=ee82196d2d&e=62dba586d8
https://rockconnections.us15.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6216f035c3dd25f068b8d210f&id=d593441ec8&e=62dba586d8
mailto:GoodVibes@rockconnections.com
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